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Department of Health & Human Services Public Health Service 

 

 National Institutes of Health 

National Cancer Institute 

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 

 

 

iRIS Reference Number 350368 

 

 

IRB Number:  10CN106  

     Study Status:  Open to Accrual-Migrated 

     Expiration Date:  09/16/2016 

 

08/25/2015 

 

       

TO:  Michael Alavanja 

 NCI - Occupational and Environmental Epidemiology Branch 

 

FROM:  Chairperson, Special Studies Institutional Review Board, NCI 

 

SUBJECT: Action on Clinical Research Protocol  

  

Your Continuing Review of, “Study of Biomarkers of Exposure and Effects in Agriculture,” was 

reviewed by the National Cancer Institute Special Studies Institutional Review Board (NCI-SSIRB) by 

expedited review and approved on 08/25/2015. 

 

The SSIRB has taken the following action: 

 

X Approved. Forwarded for administrative processing by OPS, Clinical Center. 

 Approved with stipulations pending re-review by SSIRB Chair. See review. 

 Deferred pending response to stipulations and re-review by the full SSIRB.  See 

review. 

 Disapproved. See review. 
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